The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

## Bleomycin for Injection, USP 15 Units Single Dose ONCO-TAIN™ Glass Fliptop Vial

For Intravenous, Intramuscular, Subcutaneous and Intrapleural use

NDC	Lot Number	Expiration Date	Concentration	Configuration/Count
61703-332-18	BL12206A	30JUN2024	15 units per vial lyophilized	1 vial per carton, 112 vials per case

## Dear Customer:

Hospira, Inc., a Pfizer company, is recalling to the user level the above referenced lot of **Bleomycin for Injection, USP**, due to a confirmed customer report for the presence of glass particulate within a single vial. Pfizer completed a Health Hazard Assessment, which concluded the use of impacted product has an unlikely probability of occurrence of adverse events such as injection site reaction, localized vein inflammation or phlebitis, thrombus, embolus and/or end-organ granuloma or life-threatening blood clot events.